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ADDENUDUM 1 
 

ITB 1920-107 
SALE OF TECHNOLOGY PALLETS 

 
December 17, 2019 

 
Questions and Answers 

 
1. Question: Do you have a manifest of what is on each pallet and the condition of  

the equipment? 
Answer: A list of what is associated with each group which may have more than 

1 pallet will be uploaded to our website.  Most of the equipment is 
operational as it was in use in classrooms. 

 
2. Question: Do you have model and quantity information? 

Answer: A list of what is associated with each group which may have more than  
1 pallet will be uploaded to our website. 

 
3. Question: Can you send some pictures of the pallets and/or  

materials that is include on the pallets.  Specifications of the MacBook’s, 
iMacs, Mac Minis and iPads. 

Answer: A list of what is associated with each group which may have more than  
1 pallet will be uploaded to our website. 

 
4. Question: Do you have the makes, models and serial numbers for Mac Minis,  

MacBook’s, iPads, and IMACs? 
Answer: A list of what is associated with each group which may have more than  

1 pallet will be uploaded to our website. 
 

5. Question: Are you able to prove any pictures of the equipment? 
Answer: Pictures will be uploaded to the website by the end of the week. 
 

6. Question: Is the equipment palletized? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

7. Question: Do we need to data wipe the hard drives? 
Answer: No. 
 

8. Question: Are the items pulled from a working environment? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

9. Question: Is it possible to obtain a count per pallet of each type of device and  
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what the make/model and configuration (or a sample serial number 
for each common model) they have.  

Answer: A list of what is associated with each group which may have more than  
1 pallet will be uploaded to our website. 
 

10. Question: For the devices with exposed screens such as iPads, iMacs,  
Monitors, etc. are they prepped and boxed for safe transport to 
protect the screen other than placed on a pallet and shrink wrapped 
to secure them? 

 Answer: No. 
 

11. Question: Do any of the portable devices contain their AC Charger/Adaptors? 
Answer: Most. 
 

12. Question: Do any of the portable devices have any permanent etchings or  
logos on them?  

 Answer: No. 
 

13. Question: Have the portable devices remained in the classroom environment  
when not in use or were students free to take them off school 
property during their use? 

 Answer: The devices stayed at the school. 
 

14. Questions: Are all relevant devices unlocked from any BIOS password and/or  
released from any device management system.  If not would CMS 
provide support of that after the items have been procured? 

 Answer: Yes. 
 

15. Question: What are your payment terms?  Does the vendor have the opportunity to  
remove, receive and audit confirm the piece count/description/conditions  
of the items to appropriate their offer if necessary? 

 Answer: Terms of sale are as follows per the Legal Notice listed in the  
Eastern New Mexico News on December 15, 2016: 
• Cash due at time of sale. 
• As is, with no warranties or representations. 
• Winning bidders must pick up items awarded no later than 

January 16, 2020. 
• Standard contract terms and conditions. 
• No commission will be paid by the School District. 


